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Sue Cavanna 15/06/98
Maji na Ufanisi
Box 58684
Nairobi

Dear Ms. Cavanna,

Re: Dissemination of Kitui Barrages Project Experience

Further to your letter of 13/06/98, the Notes on 12/06/1998 Meeting to Discuss 
Terms of Reference for the Production of the Booklet to Disseminate the Kitui 
Barrages Project Experience, and the general tone of that meeting, I think you 
should issue and manage Prof. Thomas’s contract.

If you do so, then you will be able to incorporate the concerns you and your 
board raise. It will also simplify  handling for all parties concerned. Since you hold
the funds and thus are accountable, you can proceed with the publication. Since 
it will be contracted to yourselves, it should be your publication.

Yours sincerely,

G-C. M. Mutiso
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